

From: David Petersen

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 27, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0566-EX-ST-2011

Message:

Exhibit

Reference number: 14956

STA Confirmation Number: EL157083

STA File Number: 0566-EX-ST-2011

Mr. Trevino.

Thank you for your quick response to this request. Based on your feedback below, here's our response.

1. We retract our request to operate in the frequency band; 1215-1390 MHz as we do not want to interfere with the FAA.
2. We retract our request to operate in the frequency bands; 1435-1525 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz, and 2345-2390 MHz as we do not want to interfere with the AFTRCC. We will be able to run our demonstration within the remaining bands requested on the application.
3. Designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs:
Name: Kerri Hayes
Cell: 978-835-8331
Email: khayes@bbn.com
Will be on-site.
4. Payment has since been submitted via Form 159. Agency Tracking # PGC0007562.
Authorization # 07751D. Amount Paid: \$60.00 on 9/16/11.